Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 5 No. 106 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development Tuesday, 28 April 1998
CSD-6 HIGHLIGHTS The US added paragraphs on increasing awareness and knowlec
MONDAY. 27 APRIL 1998 of freshwater issues and recognizing the linkage between freshwatel

. . . . and demographic factors. UGANDA proposed investigating the
CSD-6 participants negotiated draft decisions on industry and expjoitation of wetlands for irrigated agriculture. Ofbis (devel-

sustainable development, strategic approaches to freshwater mangggyq international river basin organizations), the EU said GEF shoul
ment, and implementation of the Programme of Action for SIDS  consider supporting this under its international waters portfolio.

during morning, afternoo_n f”md evening meetmgs". i Implementation of SIDS Programme of Action:In 3 (prepara-
__ Chair Habito urged ministers to prepare for a "free wheeling angions for SIDS review), delegates agreed to call upon the internation:
interactive” High-Level Segment (Wednesday to Friday). The segm&shmunity to provide practical assistance to SIDS. (mational strat-
will begin W|th_ a brief summary of the major points dls_cussed durl”@gies), delegates disagreed on proposals to note implementation of
CSD-6 and ministers will be called upon by these topics. national strategies as a responsibility of SIDS (EU) and to link this
DRAFTING GROUP | matter to annual economic statements (G-77/CHINAY.(thonors

Strategic Approaches to Freshwater Managementn 4/5 conference), delegates cﬁsagreed on proposals to recommend that tl
(water's essential functions), the G-77/CHINA deleted text on agrigpnference consider projects that reflect progress (G-77/CHINA) an
ture accounting for the majority of global use. The US preferred its oK with ongoing UNDP donor roundtable and World Bank Consul-
retention and added that agriculture is often a source of pollution afffVe Groups (EU). o
unnecessary loss. The G-77/CHINA added energy as an essential fun@" climate change, the US proposed deletBiurging signature
tion and deleted text on ensuring that water use does not undermirfd the Kyoto Protocol), but the G-77/CHINA, the EU and JAPAN
ecosystem integrity. The EU emphasized poverty elimination and fég¥ected. Ir22-26 freshwater resources), outstanding issues include
security. AUSTRALIA acknowledged the importanceiofer alia, ~ Proposals to acknowledge the role of water pricing (EU) and call on
aquifers, ground basins, rivers and forests to water quality and quati® international community to “continue” supporting SIDS
tity. In 8 (UNGASS statement on freshwater), the US changed a reféfogrammes (US). GBi (technological and human capacity
ence to flood and drought "control" to "management." The G-77/ building), the EU deleted text on establishing incentives to retain key
CHINA called for recycling and use of non-conventional water ~ Public sector personnel and amended teg8i(international support)
resources. 18 (UNGASS mandate to CSD), the Chair ruled that theU'9In9 the Irlllternatlonal community to "continue to," rather than
paragraph quoted UNGASS language and could not be amendéd. iRrovide full* support to SIDS for capacity building.
(CSD process on freshwater), the US proposed language on devel- On34(SIDS' representation in CBD negotiations), an EU reformu
oping learning systems. The G-77/CHINA added "regional” to a calgtion calls on donors to continue to assist SIDS' efforts to implement
for national and international action. the CBD and notes the CBD's fund supporting developing countries’

In 11/12(gaps in efforts towards integrated management), dele-Participation. Or87_(lack of skllled_ human resources), amerme_nts
gates proposed: meeting basic health education needs (US); incIuGFﬁ'{zO” the international community and the UN system to "continue
indigenous communities in human resource development (US); 10" (US) proylde assistance to SIDS by "providing appropriate” (EU),
altering wastewater usage (JAPAN); mainstreaming gender considéther than “creating new” training opportunities and capacity -
ations (NORWAY); and recycling wastewater (G-77/CHINA). The @ilding programmes. OB8 (regional cooperation), the EU and US
77/CHINA deleted references to linkages with sound economic p0|gelete_d a ca_II for mcye_ased mternanonal support for regional institu-
cies, mobilizing domestic financial resources and international coo%@ﬂs' including provision of adequate financial resources, and delete
ation building on existing consensus. 9 (international donor community to make commitments to facili-

In 13 (implementation), the G-77/CHINA added biodiversity, tating SIDS' |_mpleme_ntat|o_n of sustainable development programme
coastal zones and agriculture to a list of management areas that sf?&ﬂdelevaﬂt |_ntern_at|o_nal_|nst‘rumen'Fs). .
be linked to water policies. The US proposed references to “protec- On40(regional institutions’ effectiveness), an EU reformulation
tion” and “use” of water and basing decisions on education. UGAN@places text noting that regional organizations are hampered by sev
said all references to water use, protection and management shoufi@ncial resource constraints with text encouraging SIDS to increas
reflect Agenda 21 language exactlyld(management plans), the G-Support for regional institutions and ensure they are given clear
77/CHINA noted the need to support local and national managemeR@ndates and associated powers by governments. The G-77/CHIN/

plans. The US sought reference to the impact of demographic chariected. Om1(UN and international assistance to regional institu-
tions), AUSTRALIA called also on nationgbvernments to "continue

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulletieo <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Chad Carpenter, LL.M <chadc@iisd.org>, Peter Doran <pfdoran@ecology.u-net.co
Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org> and Lynn Wagner, Ph.D. <lynn@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.ord#aaradjithg Editor is Langston James
"Kimo" Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors ofBuéletinare the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through CID;
and the United States (through USAID). General Support foBtlletin during 1998 is provided by the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Europear
Community (DG-XI), the Government of Norway, the Swiss Ministry for Environment, Forests and Landscape and the MinistBpfaraheent in Iceland. Funding for the
French version has been provided by ACCT/IEPF, with support from the French Ministry of Cooperation and the Québec kirignyiobnment and Wildlife. THaulletin
can be contacted by e-mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. [ISD can be contacteatbyréa@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue

East, 6th Floor, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opinions expressefarttnblegotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the Yiews
of IISD and other funders. Excerpts from tBarth Negotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citatipn. F
permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versiddsllgtihare sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on

the Linkages WWW server at http:/www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York City ©1998 The thivilng Battp://livingearth.com. For further
information on ways to access, support or contadetreh Negotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Tuesday, 28 Apri[L998 ...................................... Vol. 5 No. 106 Page 2

to" prioritize assistance. The US preferred "utilizing," rather than In 28 (core labor standards), the EU proposed supporting the ILO
"supplementing and increasing" assistance. An EU reformulation Director-General's proposal to adopt a declaration on the fundament
suggests that the international community provide adequate assistaghes of workers. MEXICO said this is a matter for the ILO2%

in supporting efforts to fulfill regional organization mandategtdn  (markets for environmentally friendly products), the G-77/CHINA
(enhancing effectiveness), AUSTRALIA invited regional organiza- said the CSD is not an appropriate forum to discuss eco-labeling. Th
tions to create activity-monitoring mechanisms44n46(science and EU disagreed.

technology), the EU deleted language requiring the international On33(Kyoto Protocol implementation), the G-77/CHINA did not
community to make technology development a standard componeni#iit to discuss an agreement completed outside the CSD. The EU
investment projects. 47-51(human resource development), dele- opposed deletion and proposed text on fulfilling GHG emission reduc
gates considered a proposal to invite UN agencies to prioritize thistions targets agreed in the Protocol "within the commitment period"
issue in reviewing the Barbados Programmé2sb5(vulnerability  and on UNFCCC commitments. The US stressed full implementatior
index), delegates disagreed on deleting a sentence noting the conglfithe UNFCCC and the Kyoto Protocol, emphasizing Protocol target:
sions of the expert group meeting on vulnerability indices (EU).  In 34 (efficient resource use), the G-77/CHINA proposed an alterna-
DRAFETING GROUP I tive paragraph noting existing eco-efficiency studies. The EU and the

Industry and Sustainable DevelopmentThe G-77/CHINA Ch?";g'd the ?;gs_tmg draftftext |s| ftr_om UNGASSih ¢ ffici
proposed a ne®bis noting industry’s major role in promoting nld b(egol_et |C|3nbcy), ret o_rmgla 1ons propt(_)se "’(‘j' ecg-e t_|C|ency
economic growth and calling for an enabling environment for indusffjould be bolstered by sustainable consumption and production

alization. The EU added a reference to the mutually reinforcing reldaterns in developed and developing countries (US); eco-efficiency
tionship between social and industrial developmerf(Impacts of strategies will be beneficial to both developed and developing coun-

industrialization), the G-77/CHINA added land-based marine Ioollu_tries and governments should set a framework that enables action at

tion, hazardous waste, desertification and drought and deleted a '1€-Cycle stages (EU); and eco-efficiency should be implemented,
consumers should be encouraged to change their consumption patte

second reference to "climate change." The US deleted "per capita . . .
and governments have a role in educating consumers and industry c

levels of production and addepdpulation growth." X "
In 6 (policy framework to foster sustainability), the G-77/CHINAthese issues (AUSTRALIA). WO (EST transfer), the G-77/CHINA

deleted text noting that environmental protection and eco-m anagelﬂaﬁddgi d text recommending that developed country governments offel

. . ) : ntives to the private sector to encourage EST transfer to devel-
con_trlbute to job creation and security. The EU not_ed a re_Iated con bing countries on concessional and preferential bases. The US and
bution from "responsible entrepreneurship.7 litonsistent incen- ;

, > EU objected.

tives), the G-77/CHINA deleted sentences addressing "more advance he EU d iscall buSi t0 add
developing countries" and "others at the early stages of industrializa-. . € p(;oposke' a nrteua_blsr:;a Ing Orll Lt’S'”‘?SSt oa {es_?_ﬁc%-
tion." The US and EU preferred retaining text noting that, for those g};mency and work In partnérsnip on voluntary instruments. the -

early stages of industrialization, there are opportunities to integrate /CtHIINA' opposegab)éige EU! combinte? elementhﬁli(e?vir%n- ¢
sustainablity at the outset. SAUDI ARABIA objected to the EU angmental manageme N (enwronmen al management sys ems) to
US proposals. created4bisurging industry to implement environmental management

. . . systems and refrain from using certification schemes as non-tariff
In 11 (innovation gnd adoptl_on of ESJ[ the G'.77/CH|NA qleleted trade barriers. The G-77/CHINA delet4d (financial sector role) but
the sentence regarding eco-efficiency and cost internalization.

. AUSTRALIA objected.
AUSTRALIA, the EU and the US supported it. MEXICO proposed _In 59 (multilateral investment agreements), the G-77/CHINA and

noting that eco-efficiency definitions and disciplines need to be est 4 X .
; I B XICO deleted the reference to the MAI being negotiated in the
lished. In1.2 (foreign investment) the G-77/CHINA, supported by th ECD. The EU called for the MAI to be negotiated and implemented

US and EU, deleted the call for assessing the implications of foreig )

investment for sustainable developmentL3{voluntary guidelines), " SUch away as to further sustainable development.
SWITZERLAND suggested that business and industry, "in coopera- _|n 66bis(review of voluntary initiatives), CANADA, supported by
tion with governments," be encouraged to develop voluntary agreeNORWAY, proposed that UNDESA and UNEP undertake, in consulte
ments. tion with governments and major groups, a review of voluntary initia-

In 17 (enabling environment), the US added the critical importantt%\éeS and report to CSD-7.
of a strong IPR regime. 8 (environmental and industrial policies), [N THE CORRIDORS

the EU _added "regional” level policy. The US added text on regulation It was "no lines, no waiting" when the Kyoto Protocol to the FCCC
and policy enforcement. The G-77/CHINA added "as appropriate” opened for signature a few weeks ago. Some countries, perhaps
after governments. [R1 (attracting FDI), the G-77/CHINA, opposed seeking a higher profile, have been making arrangements to officiall
by the US, the EU, NEW ZEALAND, CANADA and AUSTRALIA, ' sign the agreement during CSD-6 and announce their action at the
deleted a sentence on the need for a stable policy environment to High-Level Segment. Costa Rica signed on Monday afternoon, and
attract FDI. The US called for methods to leverage FDI using ODA dfme cSD participants expect Japan to follow suit on Tuesday. Othe

22 (foreign investor commitment), the US added a call to promote axpected signatories this week include the EU, Brazil, Norway and
awareness of national sustainable development goals among foreigiynaco.

investors. I3 (incentives in recipient countries), the US, opposed by

RUSSIA and the G-77/CHINA, deleted policies and measures aimed

at "reducing the volatility of those flows" to developing countries. In THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

24 (regulatory frameworks), the EU replaced text on command and DRAFTING GROUPS: During the morning, Drafting Group | is
control approaches with text on a judicious mix of economic instru-expected to meet in Conference Room 1 and Drafting Group Ill is
ments, voluntary initiatives and public/private partnership&5Iin expected to meet in Conference Room 2. Afternoon and evening me
(making subsidies transparent), the G-77/CHINA, opposed by the klds are expected.

and AUSTRALIA, said governments that wish to act on subsidies

should do so.



